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BLAIR-TAYLOR ADMINISTRATION

Lynn S. Halverson Dana T. Eide Beth Lisowski
, _ Superintendent 6-12 Principal K-5 Principal
(RREE 608.989.2881 608.989.2525 608.989.9835
Fax: 608.989.2451 Fax: 608.989.2451 Fax: 608.989.2451
TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board
FROM: Lynn S. Halverson, Superintendent
RE: Special School Board Meeting

Tuesday, January 17, 2023, 4:45 p.m.
Blair-Taylor (Board Room, 1-109), Blair, Wi

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Approve Agenda

all A

Action Items:
e Discuss/Approve - Resolution Authorizin?\lthe School District Budget to Exceed Revenue Limit by
$1,500,000 Per Year for Three Years for Non-Recurring Purposes

e Discuss/Approve - Resolution Providin%for a Referendum Election on the Question of the Approval
of a Resolution Authorizing the School District Budget to Exceed Revenue Limit by $1,500,000 Per
Year for Three Years for Non-Recurring Purposes

Adjourn
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